HOSPITAL
March 22, 2010

Chief Materials Licensing Section
US NRC Region I

2443 Warrenville Rd.

Lisle, IL 60532-4352

License # 13-18524-01

Subject:  License Amendment

Dear Sir:

It is requested that US NRC license # 13-18524-01 be amended to replace Saiyid M. Shah, Ph.D. with Kilol
J. Thakore, M.D.

Dr. Thakore is a Diplomat of the American Board of Radiology. He is listed as an authorized user on this
license for materials listed in 10CFR 35.100. He is also listed as an authorized user on License # 13-
03226-04 for the materials listed in 10 CFR 35.100, 35.200 and 35.300.

Also, please remove the following doctors from the license:

John J. Mathis, D.O.
Michael M. Moss, M.D.
Garry Malnar, D.O.
Shane Baker, M.D.

| will appreciate an early action in this regard. If you have any further questions, please contact Saiyid M.
Shah, Ph.D. He can be contacted at 812-205-6610 or smshah@evcancntr.net.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely, .
— : '[J'
= [/ 2
Eqimett Schuster. ¢ =<—
President & CEQ

RECEIVED MAR 2 6 2010
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